

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/thaddeustfairleysr (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Budget Management
Policy Analysis
Policy Management

Certifications

Certified Nonprofit Professional
Breaking with Isolation: The Power of Neighbors

Thaddeus Fairley, MSNPA, CNP

State Executive Director of Mississippi USDA Farm Service Agency
Indianola, Mississippi, United States

Summary

Experienced nonprofit professional with a demonstrated history of working in the non profit sector, banking industry and community development. Skilled in Financial Education, Microsoft Excel, Customer Service, Microsoft Word, and Team Building. Strong community and social services professional graduated from Mississippi Valley State University.

Experience

USDA Farm Service Agency
State Executive Director
November 2021 - Present (1 year 9 months)
Jackson, Mississippi, United States

Oversee and evaluate the implementation of agriculture-related policies for USDA within the State of Mississippi while overseeing 200+ employees.

U.S. House of Representatives
Field Representative/Caseworker
January 2020 - November 2021 (1 year 11 months)
Greenwood, Mississippi

Hope Credit Union
4 years 5 months
Financial Inclusion Officer
September 2016 - January 2020 (3 years 5 months)
Greenville, Mississippi

Member Service Representative
September 2015 - September 2016 (1 year 1 month)

Regions Financial Corporation
Vault Teller

December 2013 - September 2015 (1 year 10 months)

Education

LSU Shreveport

Master of Science - MS, Non-Profit Administration/Non-Profit
Development · (2018 - 2020)

Mississippi Valley State University

General Studies with Concentration in Mathematics and Computer
Science, General Studies · (2008 - 2011)